MINUTES OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING October 6, 1987

Robert C. Fay, Chairman, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr., Present: Dennis G. Abbott.

Ray Dyer: Mr. Dyer spoke with Sel. Abbott about the conflict of interest Stu Gannett says that Mr. Dyer has with Southern Maine Finishing. Mr. Dyer had done some culsulting work for Silvex on process specs. Mr. Dyer has the feeling that Stu feels that where he worked for Silvex he would be bias. Mr. Dyer stated that he would come in and discuss this further if needed.

Robert Abbott, Doug Foglio, Fred Fay: Mr. Foglio, Mr. Abbott and Mr. Fay met with the Selectmen to discuss any problems on roads that they will be plowing on their routes. Bob Abbott had questions on the Clark Bridge Road and Fred informed him that it would be taken care of. The Brick House Road is narrow and Bob states he can't push snow back and there is alot of brush. On the Middle Road by Henderson Brook, the road should be widened and he asked about the turn-around. The Board suggested that the developer of Bass Land Acres come before the Board to discuss the bus turn-around that was on the final plans. The Board will also ask the Planning Board if the Planning Board stipulated on bus turn-around on plans. Bob Abbott suggested to put the turn-around on the left hand side or make it big enough for turning around. At the turn-around at Mike Hickey's residence there is a pile of dirt. Fred stated that problem had been taken care of. On the turn-around on the road between Willie Lord's and Edgecomb Bridge there is a pile of dirt. Bob Abbott feels if the turn-arounds are at an angle it would be better. Bob Abbott has insurance and he will check out the Badley Raod to see if it us all set for plowing and he will report back to the Board. will also check Betty Johnson Lane which is a private road. Bob Abbott feels that if they want it plowed then it is the owners responsibility to be sure it is fixed suitable for plowing. John Hanscom road is a problem but Fred will take care of it. Doug Foglio stated that he had no problems that he knows of because he has not looked over his route but if he sees any problem he will contact Fred. Fred would like to have a notice placed for no parking and no plowing across roads. The Board will look into having an ordinance for plowing made.

The Selectmen also discussed the white goods area at the dump. The Board feel a fee system should be set up at the Annual Town Meeting. Many suggestions were made on what kind of a system it should be. Take white goods only one day a week and have people get stickers at the Town Office to dump and have a sticker to put on item to be thrown in white goods area. One suggestion was to give each family two stickers a year for the white good area, this would help cut down on the white goods being brought out of Town to be dumped at the Waterboro dump.

The Selectmen also discussed making a closet in the bathroom upstairs and a storage area in the room behind the CEO office. A price will be submitted by Tim Nelson.

approved Aulust Fuz

Ordrew Choodson